
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 
Chief Executive 

Phil Drury 
MCIAT, ACIOB 

 
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 

 

15 November 2019 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 
Monday, 25th November, 2019 at 10.00 am 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership:  Councillors Jonathan Noble, Frank Pickett and Stephen Woodliffe 
  

 

A G E N D A 
 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - ANN'S EURO MARKET, 56A 
FISHTOFT ROAD (Pages 1 - 106) 
 

 (A report by the Principal Licensing and Land Charges Officer) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
Notes: 
 
The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227    email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 
Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 
Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The procedures for the hearing appear overleaf  
 
 



 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

HEARING PROCEDURE – APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS 
 

Introduction  
 

The Chairman will: 
 

 Welcome everyone 
 
 Ask for any Declarations of Interest 

 
 State the purpose of the hearing  

 
 Introduce the Members of the Sub-Committee 

 
 Introduce the: 

 Legal Representative 
  Democratic Service Clerk and the 

 Licensing & Land Charges Manager 
 
 Explain that all parties have been given notice to attend the hearing and that the 

hearing will proceed notwithstanding a party’s failure to attend the hearing. 
 

The Legal Advisor will explain the following procedure: 
 
If any party intends to make reference to information which they believe should be private 
and confidential they are advised to make an application under The Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulation 2005 regulation 14 upon which the Sub-Committee will determine 
whether the public should be excluded from the hearing in accordance with that regulation.  
 
1. The Licensing & Land Charges Manager will address the hearing and provide 

details of the premises and a summary of the premises’ licensing history (if 
applicable) 

 
2. The Applicant or the Applicants’ representative will then present their case. 

 
  They will call any witnesses to give evidence in support of their case. 
 
  The Representatives (who have made representations/objections) may then 

question the Applicant and / or their witnesses. 
 
 The Members of the Sub-Committee may then ask questions of the Applicant of 

their witnesses. 
 
 The Applicant of their representative will then be offered the final opportunity of 

asking any further questions of their witnesses in order to clarify any points 
raised in earlier questioning. 

 
3.      Each individual Objector will then present their case in turn:  
 

 The Objector and / or their representative will provide the reasons for their 
objection. 

 
 The Objector and / or their representative will then call any witnesses in 

support. 
 



  The Applicant and / or their representative may then question the Objector / 
witnesses 

 
 The Members of the Sub-Committee may then question the Objector / 

witnesses 
 

 The Objector and / or their representative will then be given the final opportunity 
of asking any further questions of their witnesses to clarify any points raised in 
earlier questioning. 

 
4 The Applicant will then be asked by the Chairman of the Sub-Committee if, in light of 

the objections, they wish to amend their application.  (When the Sub-Committee 
retires they will only consider the application before them at that time) 

 
If the Applicant wishes to amend the application, or indicates that they are prepared 
for Members to give consideration to an amended application if they are minded to 
refuse the original application, the Objectors are to be allowed to comment on the 
amended application. 

 
5.      Closing Statement or Summary 

 
 Each individual objector can, in turn, summarise any points they wish to make 

and comment briefly on the Applicant’s replies to questions.  
They cannot introduce any new issues at this stage. 

 
 The Applicants can summarise any points they wish to make and comment 

briefly on the Objector’s replies to questions.  
They cannot introduce any new issues at this stage. 

 
6. Conclusion 

 
 The Chairman will then ask the Legal Advisor whether there are any other 

matters to be raised or resolved before the Sub-Committee retires to begin its 
deliberations.  
The Sub-Committee will exclude the press and public from its 
deliberations and its decision making. 

 
 The Chairman will advise the hearing that the Sub-Committee will retire to 

consider the application and that the Legal Advisor will be retiring with them but 
will take not part in the deliberation.  

 
If legal advice is given by the Legal Advisor in the course of deliberations the 
Legal Advisor will reiterate this advice in summary form to the hearing when the 
hearing is reconvened. 

 
 If any party to the hearing, or the Licensing & Land Charges Manager, are 

required to address the Sub-Committee during its deliberations, all parties will 
be invited to hear these issues.   

 
 Once a decision has been made, the Sub-Committee will return and the 

Chairman announces the decision and gives reasons for the decision including 
any conditions that have been attached and the right of appeal if necessary.  

 
 The decision will subsequently be formally notified to the Applicant and the 

Objector in writing by the Licensing Authority within 5 working days.  



     
 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Summary 
 
This is a hearing to consider an application for a Premises Licence, the applicant 
being Mr Atnun Sadi, who is also the proposed designated premises supervisor.  
In summary, the applicant seeks a licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption 
off the premises from 0800hrs until 2300hrs every day; the opening hours being 
the same. 
 
A relevant representation has been received from the Chief Officer of Lincolnshire 
Police. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Sub-Committee determines an 
application where any relevant representations have been received. 

 
Options 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee must determine the application, in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003, having regard to the guidance issued under Section 182 
of the Act and the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy.   The sub-
committee must, having regard to any relevant representations, take such steps 
as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  These 

 

Licence number: 32UBB19014 
 
Applicant: Mr Atnun Sadi 
 
Represented by: Mr P Byatt – Licensed-Inn-Tuition 
 
Premise: Ann’s Euro Market, 56a Fishtoft Road 
 
Hearing Date: 1000hrs – 25 November 2019 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



steps are summarised as follows: 
 

 To grant the licence, as applied for; 

 To grant the licence with modified conditions; 

 To exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied 
for; 

 To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises 
supervisor; 

 To reject the application. 
 
The sub-committee must give full reasons for its decision. 
 

 
 

1. The Application 
 
1.1 On 8 October 2019 an application for a premises licence, under section 17 of 

the Licensing Act 2003, was received for Ann’s Euro Market, 56a Fishtoft 
Road, Boston from Mr Byatt from Licensed-Inn-Tuition on behalf of the 
applicant Mr Atnun Sadi.  Mr Sadi is also the proposed Designated Premises 
Supervisor. A plan indicating the premises location is attached at Appendix 1. 

 
1.2 The application describes the premises as being an international grocery 

store. A copy of the application, including a list of proposed volunteered 
conditions, is attached at Appendix 2 and a plan of the premises is attached at 
Appendix 3.  

 
1.3 The licensable activity applied for is the sale of alcohol for consumption off the 

premises from 0800hrs until 2300hrs every day, the proposed opening hours 
of the shop being the same.  

 
1.4 In submitting the application the applicant is required to describe any steps 

intended to be taken to promote the 4 licensing objectives, namely: 
 

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Public Safety 

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
1.5 The steps the applicant intends to take to promote the licensing objectives, 

should the licence be granted, are in accordance with the operating schedule 
appended to the application.  Should the application be granted, conditions 
consistent with the steps outlined in the operating schedule will be appended 
to the licence.  

 
1.6 As required under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003 the application form 

was correctly completed and a copy was served on all “Responsible 
Authorities”.  The application was advertised in a local newspaper and outside 
the premises.  Notice of the application was posted on the council website.  

Page 2



Responsible Authorities and other persons are permitted to submit a 
representation regarding the application during the 28 day period starting on 
the day after the day the application is given.   

 
2. Representations 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 states that “relevant representations” means 

representations that are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises 
licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
2.2 A representation has been received from Lincolnshire Police.  A copy of the 

representation and supporting information is attached at Appendix 4. 
 
2.3 Any party who has submitted a representation may choose to rely on their 

written submission or may attend the hearing to also put their representation 
to the sub-committee.  At the hearing the party may not add further 
representation to that disclosed to the applicant but may expand on the 
existing representation.   

  

3. Considerations 
 
3.1 The application must be considered on its own merits; standardised conditions 

cannot be applied. 
 
3.2 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what would be suitable to 
achieve that end.  Whilst this does not require a licensing authority to decide 
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider 
the potential burden that the condition would impose on the Premises Licence 
holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.  However, it is imperative that the sub-committee 
ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to 
consideration of the promotion of the licensing objectives and nothing outside 
of those parameters.  The sub-committee must come to its determination 
based on an assessment of the evidence of both the risks and benefits either 
for or against making the determination. 

 
3.3 When considering the evidence the sub-committee must satisfy themselves 

whether or not the licensing objectives would be promoted as the application 
stands.   The sub-committee must have regard to evidence, not speculation. 
In the case of a new application/new premises, the history and makeup of the 
site (and surrounding area) and the history of the applicant will be relevant, if 
sufficiently evidenced. 

 
3.4 The sub-committee should seek to focus the hearing on the relevant parts of 

representations only and the steps considered appropriate to promote the 
particular licensing objective(s) that have given rise to the representations and 
avoid straying into undisputed areas.  Any matter which is not about the likely 
effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of one or more of the 4 

Page 3



licensing objectives is not, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, relevant 
and therefore cannot be considered. 

 
3.5 Conditions on a premises licence are important in setting the parameters 

within which premises can lawfully operate.  The use of wording such as 
“must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged.  If consideration is being given to 
attaching or amending conditions, they: 

 

 Must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 Must be precise and enforceable; 

 Must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve; 

 Should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or 
responsibilities placed on the licence holder by other legislation; 

 Must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the 
premises and events concerned; 

 Should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be 
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in an individual case; 

 Should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or any other 
legislation; 

 Should be proportionate, justifiable and capable of being met; 

 Cannot seek to manage the behavior of customers once they are beyond 
the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact 
on the behavior of customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or 
as they enter or leave; and 

 Should be written in a prescriptive format.   
 
3.6 The sub-committee’s attention is drawn, in particular to the following 

paragraphs of the Section 182 Guidance: 

 
 Paragraph 2.1   
 

“Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice 
on crime and disorder.  They should also seek to involve the local Community 
Safety Partnership (CSP).” 
 

 
Paragraph 9.12 

  
 “Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in 

some cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the 
licensing authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing 
objective.  For example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time 
economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in 
their local area. The police should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s 
main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and 
disorder licensing objective.  However, any responsible authority under the 
2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the licensing 
objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.  Licensing 

Page 4



authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from 
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular 
responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular 
objective may not be immediately apparent.  However, it remains incumbent 
on all responsible authorities to ensure that their representations can 
withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject 

 

3.7 In determining the application, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and 
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the 
local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight to: 

 

 The statutory guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003. Extracts from the Statutory Guidance are reproduced at 
Appendix 5; 

 Boston Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy; Extracts from 
the policy are reproduced at Appendix 6; 

 The steps that are appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives; 

 The relevant representation including supporting information, if any, 
presented. 
 

Should the sub-committee depart from the statutory guidance or the 
Statement of Licensing Policy reasons for doing so must be given. 

 

4. Human Rights & Equalities 
 
4.1 In determining the application the sub-committee should be aware of and take 

into account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998.  
Under the Human Rights Act it is unlawful for a public authority to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights. 

 
4.2 The sub-committee, in its decision making, must have due regard to its public 

sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010.  A copy of 
section 149 of the Act is attached at Appendix 7. 

 

5.   Decision 
 
5.1 The sub-committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as 

being appropriate and reasonable to achieve promotion of the licensing 
objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 

 
5.2 The sub-committee must consider the application, the relevant representation 

along with any supporting evidence/information and any submissions made by 
any party at the hearing.  The sub-committee must determine the application, 
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, having regard to the guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Licensing Authority’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy.  The sub-committee must, having regard to the relevant 
representation, take such steps considered appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.  These steps are: 

Page 5



 

 To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with 
the operating schedule accompanying the application and any 
mandatory conditions;  

 To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with 
the operating schedule accompanying the application, having modified 
the conditions to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. Conditions are modified if any 
of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.  Grant of 
the licence would also be subject to the mandatory conditions 
prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003; 

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
to which the application relates; 

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 

 To reject the application. 
 

This is a matter for the sub-committee to determine in light of the above 
information and any other information it considers material. 

 
The sub-committee is required to give full reasons for its decision and must 
make its decision within 5 working days of the end of the hearing.   

 
6 Appeal 
 
7.1 It should be noted the applicant and any party making a representation may 

appeal the decision made by the sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court.  
However, the decision made by the sub-committee takes immediate effect.  
Any appeal must be made within 21 days of the day on which all parties were 
notified of the decision to be appealed against. 

 
 

7 List of Associated Papers 
 
Appendix 1     Location Plan 
Appendix 2     Application Form 
Appendix 3     Plan of premises 
Appendix 4 Representation from Chief Officer of Lincolnshire 

Police 
Appendix 5 Extract from s.182 Guidance 
Appendix 6    Extract from Licensing Policy. 
Appendix 7    Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 
  
 

Page 6



Appendix 1

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Appendix 3

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



Page 106


	Agenda
	1 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - ANN'S EURO MARKET, 56A FISHTOFT ROAD
	Appendix 1 - Local Plan
	Appendix 2 - Application Form
	Appendix 3 - Plan of Premises
	Appendix 4 - Representation from Chief Officer of Lincolnshire - Public
	Appendix 5 - Extract from s.182 Guidance
	Appendix 6 - Extract from Licensing Policy
	Appendix 7 - Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010




